

The following clauses are amended (~~deleted wording~~, new wording):

2.24.1. The fees charged by the IMO are:

- (a) Market Fees, System Operation Fees and Regulator Fees determined in

4.1.15A. The IMO must publish the Certified Reserve Capacity for each Facility in

ii. 1 September of Year 1, in the case of subsequent Reserve Capacity Cycles up to and including 2010; and

iii. 15 September of Year 1, in the case of Reserve Capacity Cycles from 2011 onwards; and

(b) must publish the results in accordance with clause 4.19.5 by 5 PM of that day.

4.1.20. Each Market Participant holding Certified Reserve Capacity ~~to be traded bilaterally or~~

Capacity Credits in one or both of the two previous Reserve Capacity Cycles;

- ii. from the Trading Day commencing on the scheduled date of commissioning, as specified in accordance with clause 4.10.1(c)(iii)(7), or as revised in accordance with clause 4.27.11A or clause 4.27.11~~BD~~, for Facilities commissioned between 1 August of Year 3 and 30 November of Year 3; and
 - iii. from the Trading Day commencing on 30 November of Year 3, for new generating systems undertaking Commissioning Tests after 30 November of Year 3; and
- (c) for subsequent Reserve Capacity Cycles from 2010 onwards:
- i. from the Trading Day commencing on 1 October of Year 3, for Facilities that were commissioned as at the scheduled time of the Reserve Capacity Auction for the Reserve Capacity Cycle as specified in clause 4.1.18(a) or for Facilities which have provided Capacity Credits in one or both of the two previous Reserve Capacity Cycles;
 - ii. from the Trading Day commencing on the scheduled date of commissioning, as specified in accordance with clause 4.10.1(c)(iii)(7), or as revised in accordance with clause 4.27.11A or clause 4.27.11~~BD~~, for Facilities commissioned between 1 June of Year 3 and 1 October of Year 3; and
 - iii. from the Trading Day commencing on 1 October of Year 3, for new generating systems undertaking Commissioning Tests after 1 October of Year 3.

4.2.7. By the date and time specified in clause 4.1.6, the IMO must publish the following information:

- (a) the number of Expression of Interests received;
- (b) based on the Expression of Interests, the additional Reserve Capacity potentially available, categorised as:
 - i. capacity associated with Facilities that are committed; and
 - ii. capacity associated with Facilities that are not yet committed, where this capacity is to be further categorised between new Facilities for which:
 - 1. an offer by the relevant Network Operator to enter into an Arrangement for Access ("**Access Proposal Offer**") has been made and all necessary Environmental Approvals granted;

2. applications for both Access Proposals ~~Offers~~ and Environmental Approvals have been made and one or both are being processed;
3. no Access Proposal ~~Offer~~ has been applied for or some or all Environmental Approvals have not been applied for;

...

4.4.1. An Expression of Interest for a Reserve Capacity Cycle must include the following information:

...

(d) for each Facility:

...

- ii. the status of any applications for Access Proposals ~~Offers~~ in respect of that Facility;

...

4.7.1. ~~By the time and date specified in clause 4.1.9, the IMO must release the Reserve Capacity Information Pack for a Reserve Capacity Cycle to those who provided Expressions of Interest to the IMO in accordance with clause 4.2.6 for that Reserve Capacity Cycle. [BLANK]~~

4.9.5. If the IMO assigns Certified Reserve Capacity to a Facility for a future Reserve Capacity Cycle under clause 4.11 (“**Conditional Certified Reserve Capacity**”):

...

(c) if the IMO is satisfied that the application re-lodged in accordance with paragraph (b) is consistent with the information upon which the Conditional Certified Reserve Capacity was assigned and is correct, then the IMO must confirm:

- i. the Certified Reserve Capacity;
- ii. the Reserve Capacity Obligations Quantity; and
- iii. the Reserve Capacity Security levels,

that were previously conditionally assigned, set or determined by the IMO, subject to the Certified Reserve Capacity for an Intermittent Generator being assigned in accordance with clause 4.11.2(b)~~4.11.1(d)~~ ~~or 4.11.1(e)~~; and

...

4.9.9. If the IMO assigns Certified Reserve Capacity to a Facility in respect of a Reserve Capacity Cycle, the IMO must advise the applicant:

...

- (e) upon the request of the applicant, the calculations upon which the IMO's determinations are based.

4.9.9A The IMO must publish, by the date and time specified in clause 4.1.15A, the level of Certified Reserve Capacity assigned to each Facility.

4.10.1. The information to be submitted with an application for certification of Reserve Capacity must pertain to the Reserve Capacity Cycle to which the certification relates, must be supported by documented evidence and must include, where applicable, the following information:

- (a) the identity of the Facility;
- (b) the Reserve Capacity Cycle to which the application relates;
- (bA) with the exception of applications for Conditional Certified Reserve Capacity:
 - i. evidence of an Arrangement for Access or evidence that the Market Participant has accepted an Access Proposal from the relevant Network Operator made in respect of the Facility and that the Facility will be entitled to have access from a specified date occurring prior to the date specified in clause 4.10.1(c)(iii)(7), including the level of unconstrained access and details of any constraints that may apply;
- (c) if the Facility, or part of the facility, is yet to enter service:
 - i. ~~[Blank] with the exception of applications for Conditional Certified Reserve Capacity, a letter from the relevant Network Operator indicating that it has made an Access Proposal Offer in respect of the Facility and that the Facility will be entitled to have access from a specified date occurring prior to the date specified in clause 4.10.1(c)(iii)(7);~~
 - ii. with the exception of applications for Conditional Certified Reserve Capacity, evidence that any necessary Environmental Approvals have been granted or evidence supporting the Market Participant's expectation that any necessary Environmental Approvals will be granted in time to have the Facility meet its Reserve Capacity Obligations by the date specified in clause 4.10.1(c)(iii)(7);
 - iii. the Key Project Dates ~~key project dates~~ occurring after the date the request is submitted to the IMO, including, as applicable, but not limited to:

...

(dA) a description of the main components of the Facility;

...

- 4.10.2. For the purpose of clause 4.10.1(e)(v), an applicant may not claim that a Facility has an alternative fuel unless the Facility has on-site storage, or uninterruptible supply of that fuel, sufficient to maintain 12 hours of operation at the level of capacity specified in clause 4.10.1(e)(ii).
- 4.10.3. An application for certification of Reserve Capacity for an Intermittent Generator that is yet to enter service, or has not operated for the full period of performance assessment under 4.11.2(b), must include a report prepared by an expert accredited by the IMO, in accordance with clause 4.11.6 ~~the Reserve Capacity~~

- (e) ~~[Blank] the IMO must assign Certified Reserve Capacity to an Intermittent Generator that is yet to commence operation based on:~~
- ~~i. the Certified Reserve Capacity estimate contained in any report provided by the applicant in accordance with clause 4.10.3, where:~~
 - ~~1. the report was produced by an expert accredited by the~~

...

4.11.10. Upon the receipt of advice provided in accordance with clause 4.10.4 for a Facility that has already been assigned Capacity Credits for the relevant Capacity Year, the IMO must review the information provided and decide whether it is necessary for the IMO to reassess the assignment of Certified

- i. the quantity of Certified Reserve Capacity held by that Market Participant and scheduled by the IMO in the Reserve Capacity Auction, as published in accordance with clause 4.19.5(b);
- ii. the quantity of Certified Reserve Capacity held by the Market Participant which remains the subject of pre-existing Long Term Special Price Arrangements and which the Market Participant intends not to trade bilaterally; and
- iii. plus the quantity of Certified Reserve Capacity held by the Market Participant for Facilities to be subject to Network Control Service Contracts except where these are to be traded bilaterally as defined in clause 4.14.2; ~~and~~

...

4.20.5A Where a Reserve Capacity Auction is:

- (a) cancelled under clause 4.15.1 the IMO must assign Capacity Credits to each Facility included in a notification under clause 4.14.9. The quantity of Capacity Credits assigned will equal the quantity in the notification. The IMO must publish the Capacity Credits assigned, by Facility, by the date and time specified in clause 4.1.16.
- (b) not cancelled under clause 4.15.1 the IMO must assign Capacity Credits:
 - i. to each Facility for which a Market Participant lodged a notification under clause 4.20.1(a). The quantity of Capacity Credits assigned will equal the quantity notified under that clause and confirmed by the IMO under clause 4.20.2; and
 - ii. to each Facility included in a notification under clause 4.14.9. The quantity of Capacity Credits assigned will equal the quantity notified under that clause, as may be amended by a notification

(b) at least once every month between the start of the calendar year in

4.27.11D Where the IMO rejects a change to the Key Project Dates ~~In respect of a report submitted in accordance with clause 4.27.10 or clause 4.27.10A including the dates nominated in accordance with clause 4.27.11, the IMO~~ it may require the Market Participant to provide ~~supporting evidence~~ additional information, submitted by a suitably authorised person, and ~~the IMO~~ may also require the Market Participant to submit further reports ~~in accordance with clause 4.27.10 or clause 4.27.10A,~~ or revise the dates nominated in accordance with 4.27.11

...

(f) the following Reserve Capacity information (if applicable):

...

iiiA. for each Market Participant that was assigned Certified Reserve Capacity, the level of Certified Reserve Capacity assigned to each Facility for each Reserve Capacity Cycle;

...

(In Glossary)

Access Proposal Offer: Has the meaning given in clause 4.2.7(b)(ii)(1).

Key Project Dates: Means the dates most recently provided to the IMO under clause 4.10.1(c)(iii) or in reports provided under clause 4.27.10.

Reassessment Fee: A fee determined by the IMO under clause 2.24.2.